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| Re: Grenier #4A

BURLINGTON |
R[blSOURCES

\.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

SWSW, Section 7, T-31-N, R-11-W
30-045-21795

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well is a Pictured Cliffs/Mesaverde commingle. Attached is a copy of the
allocation for the commingling of the subject well completed on May 11, 2001. DHC-304az was
issued for this well.

Gas: Pictured Cliffs 6%
Mesaverde 94%

Oil: Pictured Cliffs 0%
Mesaverde 100% -

These allocations are based on current production data from the Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

by e

Regulatory Supervisor

Xe: NMOCD — Santa Fe
Bureau of Land Management

3401 East 30™, Post Office Box 4289, Farmington, NM 87499 505-326-9727 Fax: 505-326-9563



Grenier #4A
Production Allocation

Gas
*Current MV production rate: 1,435 Mcfd 94%
*Current PC production rate: 85 Mcfd 6%
Total: 1,520 100.0%

oil
MV cumulative production: 4,747 Bopd 100%

. PC cumuilative production: ~_0 Bopd 0%
. Total: 4,747

*Used cument production rates for gas allocation because formations were completed at diﬁeréht dates.



